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DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY

P. 0. BOX 549
FORT MEADE, MARYLAND 20755-0549

General Counsel 23 February 2017
FOIA Office

John Greenewald, Jr.

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

RE: FOIA 17-05

This letter is a response to your Freedom of Information request for a copy of the Mandatory
Declassification Review (MDR) case log for the Defense Information Systems Agency for years
2013, 2014 and 2015.

There was one page responsive to your request which covers years 2014 and 2015. Please be
advised that no responsive records were located in this Agency for the year 2013. Therefore, this
Agency has a no records response.

For any further assistance and to discuss any aspect of your request, you have the right to contact
the Defense Information Systems Agency FOIA Public Liaison at 301-225-4116. Additionally,
you have the right to contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) to inquire
about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is: Office of
Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi
Road, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at
202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

If you are not satisfied with this response, you have the right to appeal to the General Counsel,
Defense Information Systems Agency, P.O. Box 549, Ft. Meade, MD 20755 or by facsimile at
301-225-5010. Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of
the date of this response. Both the letter and the envelope as well as your electronic transmission,
should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

This concludes the initial determination by this Agency. If we can be of further assistance,
please do not hesitate to contact Robin M. Berger, FOIA Manager, on (301) 225-6104.

VICKI ALLUMS
FOIA Public Liaison/Chief FOIA Officer








